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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 10:12 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: NON REPORTING  D23000627MFSH/STRIDES/KT : Our Ref: FBM 7502E (wk)   |  FBM 7502E & SHF181J ON 17 FEBRUARY 2023
Attachments: PRS.pdf; LTA.pdf; LTA Receipt.pdf

Ref: TAX/02/23/2047 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP:FBM 7502E 
Insured: SHF181J 
Workshop: ONG MOTOR PTE LTD (Pls double check) 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 4:28 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>; Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; wengkit@chiaarul.com 
Subject: NON REPORTING D23000627MFSH/STRIDES/KT : Our Ref: FBM 7502E (wk) | FBM 7502E & SHF181J ON 17 FEBRUARY 2023 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  
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Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received 
this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 

From: wengkit@chiaarul.com <wengkit@chiaarul.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 4:03 PM 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Our Ref: FBM 7502E (wk) | PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 7502E & SHF 181J ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD ON 17 FEBRUARY 2023 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
1. We refer to the above matter. 
 
2. We attach herewith copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 20 February 2023 for your attention. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Weng Kit (Mr.) 
Paralegal 
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road  
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#03-09 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876 
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 
  
This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the named addressee. It contains 
confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You 
may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a 
result of Internet transmission. 
 


